
GOWLING WLG 

January 27, 2017 

VIA RESS AND COURIER 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th  Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Ian A. Mondrow 
Direct: 416-369-4670 

ian.mondrow@gowlingw1g.com  

Assistant: Cathy Galler 
Direct: 416-369-4570 

cathy.galler@gowlingw1g.com  

File No. T1010538 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: EB-2016-0152: Application by Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) for 2017-2021 
Payment Amounts. 

Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario (AMPCO) — Addition of Legal 
Counsel. 

Please be advised that Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP has been retained by AMPCO to support its 
intervention in the captioned proceeding with respect to certain of the issues of interest to it. 

It would be appreciated if the Board could add the writer to the list of individuals to be provided with 
copies of filings and other communications 
application, as follows: 

Ian Mondrow, Partner 
GOWLING WLG (CANADA) LLP 
Suite 1600, 1 First Canadian Place 
100 King Street West 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5X 1G5 

Phone: 416-369-4670 
E-Mail: ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com  

Yours truly, 

by the Board and other parties related to this 

Ian A. Mondrow 

IAM:cag 
Encl. 

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP 
Suite 1600, 1 First Canadian Place 
100 King Street West 
Toronto ON M5X 1G5 Canada 

T +1 416 862 7525 
F  +1 416 862 7661 
gowlingw1g.com  

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which 
consists of independent and autonomous entities providing services around the world. 
Our structure is explained in more detail at gowlingwtg.com/legal  
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cc: Colin Anderson (President, AMPCO) 
Shelley Grice (Consultant, AMPCO) 
Barbara Reuber (Vice President, Regulatory Affairs, OPG) 
John Beauchamp (Counsel to OPG) 
Charles Keizer (Torys) 
Crawford Smith (Torys) 
Violet Binette (OEB Staff) 
Intervenors of Record 
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